
, .-.

SEP 2 01984
.

3
MEMORANDUM FOR: R. L. Spessard, Director>

Division of Project and Resident;

[ Programs
1

'

FROM: Gary G. Zech, Chief
Vendor Program Branch
Division of Quality Assurance,

Safeguards and Inspection Programs
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

SUBJECT: P0TENTIAL DEFICIENCY IN TENSILE STRENGTH
OF RIDGED STRUT PINS MANUFACTURED BY
ELCEN CORPORATION AND FURNISHED FOR USE
ON LASALLE, BRAIDWOOD AND BYRON NUCLEAR
FACILITIES

The'above-item is being closed without action based on Commonwealth Edison
Company's (CE Co.) final report dated January 21, 1983, to J. G. Keppler,
which indicates that testing conducted by CE Co. verified there is no sig-
nificant safety problem associated with the subject pins.

If you have any questions concerning this matter please contact Mr. R. E. Oller
-(8-492-9634) of my staff.

Sincerely,

DRIGINAL SIGNED BL
GARY G. ZEC}i

Gary G. Zech, Chief
Vendor Program Branch
Division of Quality Assurance

Safeguards, and Inspection Programs
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
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